












This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

CAUTION: Security REMINDER: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think
before RESPONDING or CLICKING a link or OPENING attachments!

From: Arthur Maples
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MRI Application for HFC Medical Equipment Registry
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 12:00:01 PM
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Alecia
This unit was replaced in Sept 2024. Drawings   were approved by the HFC. Apologize for not
following up with making sure the registry was updated.
Arthur
 
From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 11:09 AM
To: Arthur Maples <Arthur.Maples@BMHCC.org>
Subject: FW: MRI Application for HFC Medical Equipment Registry
 

 

I should not have said anything because I did find a different serial number.  However, I think
the original MRI must have been replaced based on name brand and the way the accreditation
was listed.
 
The SN I have on the Registry is 30839 for a Siemens Magnetom Espree from 2009.  Just let me
know if this is the same unit or if it was replaced.
 
Thanks, Arthur.
 
Alecia
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
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www.tn.gov/hfc

 
 
 
From: HFC Service <HFC.Service@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 8:44 AM
To: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: MRI Application for HFC Medical Equipment Registry
 

Here is a Quality Service License for your review.
 
Alecia
 
From: Kati Boswell <Kati.Boswell@BMHCC.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 3:08 PM
To: HFC Service <HFC.Service@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MRI Application for HFC Medical Equipment Registry
 
Please see attached and let me know if you have any questions or missing info that needs to be addressed. Kati Kati Boswell | Exec Director | BMG | BMG - Corporate (901) 701-5632 | Kati. Boswell@ BMHCC. org Opinions expressed above are not necessarily
 

Please see attached and let me know if you have any questions or missing info that needs to be
addressed.
 
Kati 
 
Kati Boswell | Exec Director | BMG | BMG - Corporate
(901) 701-5632 | Kati.Boswell@BMHCC.org
Opinions expressed above are not necessarily those of Baptist.

 

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain legally privileged, confidential, or proprietary information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you are not permitted to use, copy, or forward it, in whole or in part without the express consent of the
sender. Please notify the sender of the error by reply email, disregard the foregoing messages, and delete it immediately. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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